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County Commissioners—Mileage.

County Commissioners are entitled to mileage only for
each term of meeting of the Board.

Jauary 30, 1919,
Honorable H. S. Magraw, °

State Examiner,
State Capitol.

Dear Sir:

I have your letter of January 28, 1919, submitting for an opinion
the following question:

“Where a County Commissioner resides ten miles from the
county seat, where the Board of County Commissioners meets in
session each day, and such commissioner travels to and from the
county seat each successive day in attending to his official work,
is he entitled to collect mileage for the number of miles traveled
each day?’

An opinion upon this same question was rendered by this office on
August 6, 1914, and is found in Volume 5, Opinions of the Attorney
QGeneral, at page 592. The rule there stated is that the allowance of
mileage to County Commissioners is for the term of meeting of a board
and that a County Commissioner is entitled to receive milage once each
way to and from his residence, for each ‘session which he attends and
no more.

Respectfully,
S. C. FORD,

Attorney General.
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